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September 20, 2010 
 

Meeting Invitation 
 
 
TO:  USCIS National Stakeholders 
 
FROM:  U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services - Office of Public Engagement 
  
SUBJECT:     Quarterly Stakeholder Meeting with USCIS Director Mayorkas – Teleconference  

September 23, 2010 @ 1:00 pm (Eastern Time)  
 
USCIS Director Alejandro Mayorkas and the Office of Public Engagement would like to invite you 
to join his quarterly national stakeholder meeting on Thursday, September 23rd at 1:00pm 
(Eastern).  Director Mayorkas will address a number of topics including the final fee rule and 
updates on the fee waiver form (Form I-912, Request for an Individual Fee Waiver), the Policy 
Review and our initiative to combat the unauthorized practice of law.  
 
To join the call  
 
Please provide your full name and the organization you represent to Suzie Clarke at 
suzanne.clarke@dhs.gov or (202) 272-1279 by 1pm (Eastern) on Wednesday, September 22nd.  
Call-in information will be provided when you respond.  
 
We look forward to engaging with you! 
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